

THE CLAUDELL DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, INC.
SUITE 3017
30 ROCKEFELLER PLAZA
NEW YORK

P.O. Box 750
Clovis, N.M.

Mr. J.D. Hunter.
Carlsbad, N.M.

Dear Mr. Hunter —

Mr. Dunwood O. Jones of this city and of the Jones Abstract Co, just advised me that the \$4,000 Bond that is required by the State Geologist, is secured and will be mailed to you upon its return from El Paso, Tex.

The bond has been delayed on account of ^{papers} having been sent to the N.Y. office for signature by the Pres. of the Company.

We have all tools and equipment on the location and are about ready to spend. We have a real outfit and capable of drilling 6000' if necessary.

Will be glad to have you come up to see us.

Very truly yours,
Henry B. Claudell